
Signage for City of Walker Library Temporary Location Proposers' Question 

& Answers  
 

 

1. Exterior Signage Above the Building 

• Could you provide artwork or the wording required for the sign? YES. 

• What is the material for both the sign face and body? Vendor should recommend this.  

• Will the sign be illuminated or non-illuminated? If illuminated, please specify the type (e.g., 

front lit or back-lit). No. 

• What is the depth of the sign? Vendor to determine. 

• What mounting method will be used? Vendor to determine. 

2. Exterior Street Signage 

• What material should the replacement sign use? Milky white plex/acrylic. 

• What are the dimensions of the panel to be removed? Unknown. Please measure it. 

• Could you provide the artwork for the new panel to be installed as a replacement? Yes. 

3. Informational Signs on Doors and Windows 

• Could you provide artwork for the vinyls, along with their sizes and quantities, for the 

windows? Yes. 

4. Please confirm if this is subject to prevailing wages? Yes. 
 
5. Could you confirm if sourcing the signs internationally is permitted, or is it mandatory to source 

them locally? Local sourcing is preferred, but not required. 
 

 


